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DATE: June 4,2002 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

-. , 
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets 

and Enforcement 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 020079-TI; Source One Communications, Inc. 

Please add the attached revised IXC application page 3 to the docket file. 

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532. 

Thank you. 
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Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide 
alternative operator services for UCCs; or toll operator services to call 
aggregator locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such calls. 

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but 
primarily leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own 
customer base for services used. 

Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities 
but may have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk 
discounts from underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its 
discount but generally below the rate end users would pay for 
unaggregated traffic. 

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with 
unaffiliated entities to obtain bulkholume discounts under multi-location 
discount plans from certain underlying carriers, then offers resold service 
by enrolling unaffiliated customers. 

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 
access from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with 
prepaid debit card service andor encodes the cards with personal 
identification numbers. 

7 .  Structure of organization; 

) Individual (X,) Corporation ( 
) Foreign Corporation ( 

( ) General Partnership 
( )Other 

( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) Limited Partnership 
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